

DEH ANDRE

Visual Designer



Hola,

I'm a Senior Web & Graphic Designer with a passion for illustration, born in São Paulo - Brazil, based in Barcelona.

Through my almost 20 years of experience, I worked with some of the biggest companies in online business in Brazil and Spain, including Mercadolivre.com, Uol.com.br, lagazzetta.it, latostadora.com where my contribution to those platforms was creating, landing pages, banners, e-mail marketings, social media content and art direction.



Education

2001 - Universidade Anhembi Morumbi
Digital Design - São Paulo - Brasil



Experience

- 2017 - 2021 ● **Latostadora.com**
Senior Graphic Designer - Spain
- 2015 - 2017 ● **Alice in Tokyo**
Graphic Designer - Spain
- 2011 - 2013 ● **Cases i Associats**
Web & Graphic Designer - Spain
- 2009 - 2010 ● **Uol.com.br**
Web Designer - Brazil
- 2003 - 2007 ● **Mercadolivre.com.br**
Web Designer - Brazil



Skills



Mobile: +34 656 664 770

E-mail: hola@dehandre.com

Portfolio: www.dehandre.com

Location: Barcelona / EU / Remote



Interests: Cryptocurrency, jump rope, vegan life-style, video-games, music, yoga, movies, illustration, fashion, beach.